Emily Lutz

From: Jennifer Lawrie

Sent: Thursday, 9 January 2025 10:24 am

To: Emily Lutz

Subject: FW: AMCTO 2025 Conference: Registration Now Open!

Jennifer Lawrie, CMO
Manager of Legislative Services/Clerk
519-396-3468 x 7111

Municipal Administration Centre
1475 Concession 5, RR #5
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z 2X6
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The information contained in this message is intended for the person(s) named above and may not be otherwise distributed, copied, or disclosed. The
message may contain privileged, confidential, or personal information which is subject to the provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information and
Protection and Privacy Act. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message without retaining a
copy. Thank you.

From: AMCTO | The Municipal Experts <amcto@amcto.com>
Sent: January 9, 2025 10:04 AM

To: Jennifer Lawrie <jlawrie@kincardine.ca>

Subject: AMCTO 2025 Conference: Registration Now Open!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Don't miss the sector's premier professional development event June 8-11 in Windsor!

View this email in your browser.
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AMCTO CONFERENCE
WINDSOR, ONTARIO | JUNE 8-11, 2025

January 9, 2025

Building Bridges, Sparking Change:
Register Now for the AMCTO 2025 Conference

Join us in Windsor - the ‘City of Roses’ - for the premier professional development and networking
event for local government professionals. Our 2025 conference theme - Building Bridges,
Sparking Change - celebrates the power of collaboration and innovation, providing a platform to
connect with industry experts, exhibitors, and thought leaders.

Join us at Caesars Windsor Hotel & Casino
June 8-11, 2025
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LEARN MORE & REGISTER

This year's conference highlights include:

e 24 professional development workshops

¢ Two, world-renowned keynote presentations: Kevin Rempel & Dan Riskin

o Facilitated Zone and elections planning networking events

e Optional add-on activities including our Awards Gala Dinner, a fun 90's-themed Monday
evening excursion, plus other opportunities to network, unwind, get active, and explore
downtown Windsor!

e Opportunities to network with top sector suppliers

e Professional headshot photo studio

Virtual Livestream

We are once again proud to offer a virtual livestream option for those who are unable to join us
in-person. Take part in this year’s conference from the comfort of your own home or office at a



reduced rate. Tune in to access all professional development workshops and special sessions in
real-time, and have access to the livestream recordings to re-watch following the event.

Virtual Livestream Multi-Key Discounted Registration
We are proud to offer a multi-key discounted registration option to municipalities who want to
access the virtual livestream conference for 3-5 staff to tune in. To purchase this registration

option, the lead registrant must be an AMCTO member and will be asked to provide their
member ID #.

Don't Wait - Secure Your Spot Today!

Those who are planning to attend the in-person event are encouraged to register and reserve their
accommodations early to secure their preferred package and access our discounted group rates.

Check out our Conference Registration Guide
and the latest event details on our website

REGISTER TODAY

For more information or questions, please contact us.

#AMCTOConference
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AMCTO | The Municipal Experts
5090 Explorer Drive, Suite 510, Mississauga, Ontario L4W 4T9
(905) 602-4294 | amcto.com
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